FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHINGTOMN, .5, 2463 February 24, 2000

Eoberta A. Smith, Treasorst

Branch Couaty Republican Committee
.0, Box 127
Coldwatet, M1 49036

Identification Number; COGI00%52
Reference: Mid-Year Report {1/1/99-6/30/99)
Dear Ms. Sputh:

On February 2, 2000, you were notified {hat a review of the above-referenced
report(s) raised questions as 1o specific contributions andfor ¢xpenditures, and the
reporting of certain information required by the Federal Election Campaign Act.

v our Febryary 22, 2000 response 18 incomplete because vou have not provided all
the Tequested information. For this response Lo be considered adequate, the following
information is still reguired.

_Please provide the totals for Lines 117d3, 21(c) and 28(d), Columms 4 and
B of the Detailed Summary Page.

Vour calculations for Line 20, Columns A and B appear 10 be incomect.
FEC calculations disclose this amaount{s) to be $13,286.99, Pleasc provide
the cotrected total(s) on the Desailed Summary Pape.

If this information is not received by the Commission witlin fiftgen {15) days from
the date of this notice, the Commission may choose 16 initiate audit ot legal eaforcement
action.

If you should bave any questions related to this matter, please contact Pominick
Ciaraldi on our toll-free number {800) 124.9530 or our local numbet (202) £94-1134.

Smcerely,

0 KL
John D. Gibson

Asgistant Staff Director
279 Reports Analysis Division







